From: Ayres, Greg

Sent: 28 June 2007 16:57

To: Hawksworth, Keith J.

Cc: Reynolds, Steve

Subject: RE: Duncan - EDINBURGH

Attachments: Halcrow.doc; Prolongation Supplement.doc; WIP On Account Payment.doc

Keith, these items went through project document control today as a result of
yesterday's meeting, and my calls with Halcrow's senior guy, Dave Watters today. A fourth
note confirming our requirement that tie respond to the June 1 claim by next Wednesday
will be sent first thing tomorrow. Steve has done a great job in turning these around from
yesterday.

The letter to Halcrow, penned by Steve, transmitted a letter from tie's Utilities manager
who attended yesterday's meeting with Matthew. The utilities issue is now very much on the
front burner, and took up an hour of yesterday's time. Tie's position is that Halcrow re
falling at the first hurdle prior to the start of utility diversion work 9 July. There is
a significant number of deliverables due tomorrow which will not hit the deadline to
enable work commencing August 20. Last weeks drop had some quality issues, and are being
resubmitted by Halcrow.There seems (to me) that there is some ambiguity regarding the
interface and responsibility matrix between SDS/Halcrow, the SUC's, MUDFA and tie. I have
asked Steve to respond and he has undertaken to clarify this work flow, and the level of
detail in PB's technical output (i.e. not bills of quantity as suggested by tie in
yesterday's meeting) and impose a recovery plan on Halcrow.

Regards

————— Original Message-----
From: Hawksworth, Keith 3J.
Sent: 28 June 2007 14:36
To: Ayres, Greg

Subject: Re: Duncan

Sorry - I meant how did Edinborough go
Regards Keith

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

————— Original Message -----
From: Ayres, Greg

To: Hawksworth, Keith 3J.

Sent: Thu Jun 28 18:35:58 2007
Subject: RE: Duncan

we have not spoken yet

Greg

From: Hawksworth, Keith 3J.
Sent: 28 June 2007 09:25
To: Ayres, Greg

Subject: RE: Duncan
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Thanks -how did it go

Regards Keith

From: Ayres, Greg

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2007 3:16 PM
To: Hawksworth, Keith 3J.

Subject: RE: Duncan

We have exchanged voice mails, I was in Edinburgh all yesterday until 10 pm

Greg

From: Hawksworth, Keith 3J.
Sent: 28 June 2007 ©8:59
To: Ayres, Greg

Subject: Duncan

Please advise action you have taken or plan re Duncan

Thanks and Regards Keith
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